
1

Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 10:23 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for May 19 - Commencement/Baccalaureate Photos, 

2017-18 Frederick Douglass Global Fellowship, and more ...

 

  
      

Commencement Photos 
Photos are now available online from Commencement and 

Baccalaureate. 

Commencement | Baccalaureate 

  

 
 

  

2017-2018 Frederick Douglass Global Fellowship 
Apply for the 2017-2018 Frederick Douglass Global Fellowship! Council 

on International Educational Exchange (CIEE) and the Penn Center for 

Minority Serving Institutions (CMSI) have partnered in an effort to 

increase the opportunities for the most financially challenged students 

from the nation’s nearly 600 Minority Serving Institutions (MSIs). Named 

in honor of Frederick Douglass, the Frederick Douglass Global Fellowship 

seeks to break down the barriers of cost, curriculum, and culture to make 

study abroad accessible to students from MSIs. Applications are now 

open for the 2017-2018 cohort, who will travel to Cape Town, South 

Africa in summer 2018 for a credit-earning study abroad program on 

Intercultural Communication and Leadership. 

Read More / FAQs 

2017-18 Student Government Association  
2017-2018 Revolutionary Student Government Association. 

Meet the SGA 

 

2017 Homecoming Genre Survey  
Below is the link to the 2017 Homecoming Genre Survey. You will 

also have access to the link via Lincoln email.  The survey will close 

Friday, May 19 at 5 pm. Thank you for your participation in 

https://www.flickr.com/photos/lincolnuniversity/albums/72157683807922176
https://www.flickr.com/photos/lincolnuniversity/albums/72157680875655873
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Frederick Douglass Global Fellowship%21.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/FDGF 2017-2018 FAQs %28final%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/17-18 SGA Biographies.pdf


2

advance! 

Contact: Student Government Association 2017-18 

Survey Link 
 

New Student Dining Plans 
Exciting changes are coming to campus dining. 

Contact: Jena Williams 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_forms_d_e_1FAIpQLSeWpFiiGRSby1nEVH5bO7KSva9eOPPADYBPCEoL09jlHy5nrg_viewform-3Fusp-3Dsf-5Flink&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=-acuyCjy1GZB0UFpv2VzN2Wv-3tolwYbKa6pZuC3xI0&s=Z1OR416GPz8uaGEyF2fvK7XU7wHeM3P5ZkuBYL2JMtg&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/food_0.pdf
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

